
From: Christian Adams
To: Noel Johnson
Subject: FW: [GRLIST] FW: NVRA Records Request
Date: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:01:38 PM

-----Original Message-----
From: Linda Lindberg <Llindberg@ARLINGTONVA.US>
To: GRLIST <GRLIST@LISTLVA.LIB.VA.US>
Sent: Tue, Jan 31, 2017 12:37 pm
Subject: Re: [GRLIST] FW: NVRA Records Request

Please be aware that the data on this report is NOT accurate and will be misinterpreted and
misrepresented by this organization, as they have already done with the data previously received.
 
If you delete a voter for failure to respond to the non-citizen letter and the voter subsequently
submits a voter registration application, you can’t register the voter if you match it against the
prohibited record because there is no way of adding an end date or otherwise invalidating the non-
citizen prohibited record. The only way to register the voter is to ignore the match. This means you
will have two records for that voter: the cancellation with the prohibited notice, which is what prints
on this report, and a valid active or possibly inactive record.
 
This group has and will interpret the fact that there may be voting credit on the cancelled record as
“illegal aliens” registering and voting, despite the voter having subsequently affirmed his citizenship.
(Although how they know these non-citizens are illegals is another story.)
 
I am working through my report and I’ve found so far for every cancelled record that has voter
credit, there is a more recent active or inactive voter record available. I am going to delete or
otherwise notate these names from my report, either by deleting the rows from the Excel version or
marking them on the report. I plan to discuss with my County Attorney first (I have not yet received
the latest letter).
 
 
Linda Lindberg, Director of Elections
2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 320
Arlington, VA 22201-5400
703-228-3456 main office number | 703-228-3462 direct line
703-228-3659 fax | 703-228-4611 tty | 571-481-8576 mobile
llindberg@arlingtonva.us | vote.arlingtonva.us

 
 
“Every election is determined by the people who show up.”

- Larry J. Sabato, Pendulum Swing
 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
This communication is subject to public disclosure under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act.


